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= Pre-Repair Inspection Request - SKH4836G vs SKGS01D (Ol) on D.0.A,: 20/02/2019

From; Haor, Yinml

Ta Adrrint A [admin-a@ikkauto com), ‘assignmentsikkauto.com’

Co: Fong, Andy-SY. Chin, Lee-Ying, Kaur. Baigt, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairding, Chen, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mihocsingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
Sent 2022018 10:21:52 AM

Avachments: T 90161180 g™ 90380 INOALoT

Hi,
Please refer tothe enclosed request from CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION.
Kindly carry out Folicy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

[ you have any queries/concems, please let us know.
Kinclly assist to assign Marcus Chua as Single Joint Experr as requested,

Thariks & Regards,

Yin Rul, Hor (Miviane)
AlIG
Clarn Adpuster ||, Singapoce FMOL, Claims Operatons - Aulg

Shared Servicas - Malaysin | Global Business Sendoes
Yinng HordDgig com | wwe 0 59

From: Cheanghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh,sg)]

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Keur, Baljit; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairding; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh,
Aashweenjeetkaur

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKGS01D AND SKH4B36G ON 20/02/2019 (Our ref:

LCH.my/AMK10-90181.19)
** Please quote our reference no when replying
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to your email of 25 February 2018,

Our client hereby nominate Marcus Chua of LKK Aute Censultants Pte Ltd named in paragraph 2 of your said email for the pre-
repair survey ("PRS") of the damages to our client's vehicle.

Please be informed that our client's vehicle, SKH 4836 G is currently laying at our client's workshop, Ah Chang Motor Service
Centre, Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A. Ang Mo kic Point #03-16 Singapore 568047. Kindly proceed to do the needful and
you may contact the person in charge Mr Na/Diana at 64835434 before your surveyor attend at the said workshop.

Kindly proceed to do the neadful.
Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 33 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160033

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 25 Feb 2019, ar 10:00 AM, Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul Hon@aig.coms> wrote:
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click bere by 2009-03-04 10:00 +08 to read your message.
Afler that, open the attachment.

Mo info

Winclaimer This emmil and iis cassnt 2 e ik vl OF e

vkl ronad Please nai by e sends o samgply delerea

Secured b Prostkpomit Ensoy phon. Cappnght © 2009 i Al gl

gL

<SccureMessageAn him=

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidenbal. If you are nol the intanded recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. |f you have recaived
thls emall in eror, please immedsatedy nolify me by “Reply” command and permanantly delets the criginal and any copies of printouts thareod, Althcugh this emad and any
aitachmants ere believed 1o be Fee of any virus or other defect that might atfect any computer system into which it is received and opened, 1 is the responsibiity of the

recipiant io ensure thal Il is vinus frea and no responsibility is accepled by American Intemational Group, Ing, or #s subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or saverally, far ary
less or damage arising in any wey from ils use,

From: Yinml HorgDaig.com

To: mall@icheonghoh.sg

Cor Andy-5Y . FongiDalg.com Lese-

Ying.Chin@aig.com Baljt Kaun@aig.com MoorMariasa, AbuKassim@alg com Syarairding Azlangaig.com yokeshi chan@aig.com Sheng¥ang Limi@alg.com Aashweenja
elkaur Mithoosinghfaig.com

Subject: aigancrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLWING QOUR INSURED VEHICLE SKGS01D AND SKH4836G ON 20022018

Date: Mon, 25 Feb 2019 02:00:16 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Relerence LCH my/AMK10-90181.19
Our Reference CEKGS0ID

Dwear SirMadam,

We refer o vour Notice of Accident of even date

We intend te conduct o pre-repair survey of the domage to your clientsfyour customer’s vehicle jointly with your ¢lient/your metor workshop. We propose
to use one of the metor surveyors named in the attached list o conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor
AlG In House Surveyor
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee

Company Name
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Ltd
Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Auvtomaobile Inspection Services Pie Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formieam Adjusters Pre Lid

Mg You Han Formicam Adjusters Ple Lud

Soon HanXin {Gary) Formieam Adjusters Pre Lud

Chow Bo Xiong Formicam Adjusters Ple Lid

Chua Soo Teck [Benjamin)

Formicam Adjusters Pie Lid

Kalvin Ang LEE Aulo Consultants Pre Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Marcus Chua LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LEE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Kenneth Kong LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may
select ane or more of the lisied motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carmied out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Yin Rul, Hor (Viviane)

AIG

Claim Adpustar || Singapore FMOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Sluired Seraces

KMalaysia | Gobal Busness Senvices
il Hieeffag Gom | s 860,50
From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@checnghoh.sg]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 7:20 PM
To: Abu Kassim, Noar Mariesa; Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-5Y; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-¥ing; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Izhak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi;



Supramaniarm, Dasshane

Subject: Motice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SKH 4836 G and SKG 501 D (your insured) on 20 February 2019 at/along Cavenagh Road towards
Bukit Timah Road ; Our ref: LCH.my/AMK10-90181.19

Drear Sir' Madam,

Plense see attached Notice of Accident for your attention and reply

Thanks & regards,

Melody

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Business
6201D

SKH4836G

No

10 Apr 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

TIGUAN 2.0L TSI AT 5N12K?

Black

2010
CCZ085697
WVGZZZ5NZBW036890
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$25,959.00

08 Nov 2010

08 Nov 2010

4

$25,959.00

Yes
07 Nov 2020
$14,277.00

07 Nov 2020

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$42,501.00

$6,697.00

$20,974.00

The information contained herein is correct as ét 10 Apr Zbi‘;'



Car Plate No.
Model
No. Qty

1 1
2 1
3 2
4 2
5 2
6 2
7 1
8 1
9 1
10 1
11 1
12 1
13 2
14 1
15 |
16 1
17 i |
18 1
19 1
1

Pd
o

B W A =
= s s

AH CHANG MOTOR SE

SKH 4836G
Volkswagen Tiguan

Parts Description

Rear bumper assy - upper
Rear bumper assy - lower
Rear bumper retainer
Rear bumper bracket
Rear bumper lower lamp
Rear bumper tow cover
Rear bumper reinforcement 35%.75
Rear bumper inner beam

Rear bumper lower garnish

Rear bumper lower garnish grille
Rear tailgate assy

Rear tailgate lock mechansim

Rear tailgate rubber stopper

Rear tailgate centre logo

Rear tailgate " Tiguan " emblem

Rear tailgate "4.2 " emblem - RH side
Rear tailgate " quattro " emblem
Rear left tail lamp

Rear right tail lamp

Rear end lower panel

¢i¥.23

Special Nett Items

Rear bumper clips

Rear windscreen sealant

Rear windscreen inner seal
Rear number plate with garnish
Rear bumper reverse sensor

T R
% A
A

Blk 10 Ang Ma Kio Industrial Park 24 #03-16 «AME Autopoint |, Singapore 568047

Email | pem chang@cutlcok.com / FB - ww lacebook comfacmServiceCentre
Tel fFax : [65] 6483 5434 / 6484 2124 CoRegMo, 53138714 / GST Reg Mo, MI0IERSEIC

CENTRE

. page 1/2

4, 0250,/
M e, A4 S,

Date of Accident : 20-02-2019

o Hotes,

Estimated Parts Price

Mo
$

1,289.00
#n 1,055.00
L, 28800 ¥
/T 286.00 ¥
I 624.00 ¢
Py 180.00 X

%r 689.00 —
7t 280.00 X
. 840.00 y
S~ 430.00 X
A 3,276.00 y
‘T 269.00 w
I 68.00
Am 138.00 5
L'~ 128.00 ¥
Ve 128.00 ¢
PR 12800
'S 879.00 ¥
'~ 879.00 X
T 1,527.00 X

Less 5%

13,381.00
669.05

$
$
s
s
S
S
S
S
S
$
S
5
S
S
S
o
S
S
S
5
5

L3 1 oAn n 4n

12,711.95

. 6000 L—
T 80,00 w
Y 80.00 ¥
Y~ 80.00 X

€ /24 1,000.00 22y,

$

1,300.00

Total Parts S

14,011.95



page 2/2

Y

AH CHANG MOTOR SERVICE CENTRE

Email : acm.chang@outlook.com / FB - www facebock.comfAcmServiceCentre
Teld/Fax : (65} 6483 5434 / 6484 2124 Ca Reg Mo. 53188714 / GST Reg Mo, $0368383C

Car Plate No. SKH 4836G Date of Accident : 20-02-2019

Model Volkswagen Tiguan

Parts Description Labour Charges
Labour for panel beating, cut, weld straighten rear affected area ¢M
s ' 5 1,000.00 .@/
and replace rear damage parts
To putty & spray painting rear portion 5 6@'{ 1,000.00 3&5‘;
To check rear lighting and wiring S 50.00 7=/
To remove and install rear tailgate lock mechanism S Vn 80.00 X
To remove and install rear inner trim to facilitate the repair S . 140.00 X
To apply anti rust proofing to rear affected area 3 A 14000 X
To remove and install rear windscreen to faciliate the repair S A 14000 A
To remove and install rear bumper reverse sensor S 80.00 J}(
Towing service S YA 100.00 X
Total Labour $ 2,730.00
Total Parts S 14,011.95
Total Labour S 2,730.00

Total Repair Cost § 16,741.95




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreq o 19s6071ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408333
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkaulo.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No:  CS/AIG19003610/KQD3N2
Date: 12/04/2019
REFERENCE
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. Policy No: 1800114310
Insurer:
Claimant SKH48386G Insured Vehicle No : SKG501D
Vehicle No ;
Date of Loss: 20/02/2019 Mature of Claim: TR Claim No: 288278722556
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKH4836G
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN, 2.0 TS1 (5N12KS) (A) Engine No: CCZ085697
Reg. Date: 08/11/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: WWVGZZZENZBWO3B890
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 189662 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car NJA

Price:

Sum Insured (S§):

Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/66R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/65R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 7 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 14,011.95 245277 11,556.18 82.50
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,730.00 910.00 1,820.00 66.67
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 16,741.95 3,362.77 13,379.18 79.91
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,700.00
(S%) 16,741.95 2,700.00 14,041.95 83.87
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,171.84 189.00 982,94 83.87
Nett Amount (S§) 17,913.89 2,889.00 15,024.89 83.87

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment:

26/02/2019

Date Inspected: 04/03/2018 Inspected At: Ah Chang Motor Service Centre (HQ)
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
28, ANG MO KIO POINT #03-16
Singapore 568047

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: KENMMNETH KONG Manager: SHIALU CHAN

NCTE: This repar! represents our findings al the ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspeclion has been carmed cut fo the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 12/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowledge and ability but any other hability under any ofher circumstances is heroby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 12/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER ASSY-UPPER Mtg Cracked 1,280.00FL *1,289.00FL
2 1 *‘REAR BUMPER ASSY-LOWER Buckled 1,055.00FL  *464.23FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER Serviceable 2BB.00FL *~FL
4 2 *REAR BUMPER BERACKET Repair 286.00FL “-FL
5 . *REAR BUMPER LOWER LAMP Serviceable 624 00 FL “FL
5 2 *‘REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Serviceable 180.00 FL *-FL
T 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent BA9.00FL  *554.95FL
& 1 *REAR BUMPER INMNER BEAM Repair 280.00 FL *FL
g 1 *REAR BUMPER ;PWER GARNISH Serviceable 840,00 FL *FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER ;PWER GARNISH GRILLE Serviceable 430.00 FL *FL
11 1 *REAR TAILGATE ASSY Repair 3,276.00 FL *FL
12 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK MECHANISM Repair 269.00FL *-FL
13 2 *REAR TAILGATE RUBBER STOPPER Serviceable 68.00 FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR TAILGATE CENTRE LOGO Mot Necessary 138.00 FL " FL
15 1 *‘REAR TAILGATE TIGUAN EMELEM Mot Necessary 128.00FL *~FL
18 1 *REAR TAILGATE 4.2 EMBLEM-RH SIDE Mot Necessary 128.00 FL *FL
17 1 ‘REAR TAILGATE QUATTRO EMELEM Mot Mecessary 128.00 FL *-FL
18 1 *REAR LEFT TAIL LAMP Serviceable A79.00FL “FL
19 1 *REAR RIGHT TAIL LAMP Serviceable 879.00 FL *-FL
20 1 *REAR END LOWER PANEL Repair 1,527 00FL *FL
21 12 *REAR BUMPER CLIFPS Necessary 60.00FS *60.00FS
22 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Mecessary 80.00FS *FS
23 A *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL Not Necessary 80.00FS *-FS
24 1 *“REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH GARNISH Not Mecessary 80.00FS kS
2h *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Cracked 1,000.00FS “200.00F3
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDise =
Sub Total (S5) 14,681.00 2,568.18
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 5.00/5.00% (S%) 669.05 115.41
Total Parts (S§) 14,011.95 2,452.77
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 12/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEN  New 1,000.00 400.00
REAR AFFECTED AREA AND REFLACE REAR DAMAGE
PARTS

2 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION New 1,000.00 450.00
TO CHECK REAR LIGHTING AND WIRING New 50.00 10.00

4 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR TAILGATE LOCK New 80.00 0.00
MECHANISM

5 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR INNER TRIM TO New 140.00 0.00
FACILITATE THE REPAIR

B TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO REAR AFFECTED New 140.00 0.00
AREA

T TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN TO New 140.00 0.00
FACILITATE THE REPAIR

8 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR BUMPER REVERSE New 80.00 50.00
SENSOR

g TOWING SERVICE New 100.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,730.00 910.00

Feport was unsubmitted during this print-out, !

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm7fusebox=MTRadjuster&tuseaction=g... 12/4/2019



